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From: #FSGDNARMT/Staff/NSWPolice
Sent by: Franka Stojic/ I star7/NswPolice

To:
Cc: Steven Morgan-/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPoIice, Christopher

Olen Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Stewart
Leggat/ Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Katherine
Tiern Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Michael
Chebl Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 12:06PM
Subject: E904460005414 Further DNA Testing [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good Afternoon FASS,

Re. E 904460005414
Please see below request and approval for further DNA testing.

Kind regards,

DNA Results Management Team

DNA Forensic Results Management |FIRM Forensic Services Group
Level 4/B Police Headquarters, Parramatta, NSW, 2150

re! NN | -/ #rsGDNARMT

Steven Morgan---14/03/2017 11:22:58---Good morning Franka & FSG, Please advise what
further testing can be conducted upon this exhibit.

From: Steven Morgan-/Staff/NSWPoIice

To: #FSGDNARMT/Staff/NSWPolicec@NSWPolice, Franka

Stojic/ R/ Staff/NSWPolicc@NSWPolice

Cc: Christopher Olen/ I/ Staff/NSWPolicc@NSWPolice, Stewart

Leggat/ I/ Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: 14/03/2017 11:22

Subject: Fw: re: Question regarding further testing [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good morning Franka & FSG,
Please advise what further testing can be conducted upon this exhibit.
Forwarded, sorry about the delay.

Steve Morgan

Detective Sergeant
Unsolved Homicide Team
Homicide Squad

NSW Police Force
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————— Forwarded by Steven Morgan I Staff/NSWPolice on 14/03/2017 11:20AM -----
To: Franka Stojic/| I/ Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice,
#FSGDNARMT/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Steven

Morgan/l Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice

From: Katherine Tierney Il Staff/NSwWPolice

Date: 09/03/2017 02:26PM

Subject: re: Question regarding further testing [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks Franka,

FASS, as seen below I am seeking to have the below result reviewed to see whether any
further testing can be done for this result. This is the only exhibit remaining from this case
from an unsolved murder in 1989 and if there is any possibility of DNA we would like to
exhaust all avenues to obtain it.

Event: 904460005414 (Missing Person)

Job Number: AJ00548006 (DNA analysis)
Exhibit: X0000639124

Result ID: R000629443

Comment: "Mixed DNA profile, weak/complex"

Sgt - Can you please approve this request and forward this email to #FSGDNARMT and
Franka Stojic.

Thank you,
Katherine Tierney

Detective Senior Constable
Unsolved Homicide Team - Homicide Squad

Fax:

————— Franka Stojic,%taff/NSWPolice wrote: -----

To: Katherine Tierney Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice

From: Franka Stojic/JJJl/ Staff/NSwPolice

Date: 06/03/2017 03:27PM

Cc: #FSGDNARMT/Staff/NSWPolicec@NSWPolice

Subject: re: Question regarding further testing [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good Afternoon Detective Senior Constable Tierney,

Could you please obtain written approval from your Supervisor for this request. FASS requires
this before they will review the result to determine if further testing can be carried out.
Kind Regards,

Franka Stojic

DNA Results Management Team

DNA Forensic Results Management |FIRM Forensic Services Group
Level 4/B Police Headquarters, Parramatta, NSW, 2150
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Katherine Tierney---06/03/2017 13:34:02---Hi Franka, I spoke to you this morning, I'm sorry
but I have another request, thought it might be ea

From: Katherine Tierne -/Staff/NSWPoIice
To: Franka Stojic/*/Staff/Nswponce@Nswpolice
Cc: Michael Chebl Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: 06/03/2017 13:34
Subject: re: Question regarding further testing [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Franka,

I spoke to you this morning, I'm sorry but I have another request, thought it might be easier
to email the details of this one. I just wanted to see whether any further testing can be done
for the below result. (This is for a different homicide)

Event: 904460005414 (Missing Person)

Job Number: AJ0O0548006 (DNA analysis)
Exhibit: X0000639124

Result ID: R000629443

Comment: "Mixed DNA profile, weak/complex"

If any further testing could be done we would like to do it, given we haven't been able to get
any other results and this is pretty much our last hope for these exhibits.

Thank you,
Katherine Tierney

Detective Senior Constable
Unsolved Homicide Team - Homicide Squad
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